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A picture of Weeks boat yard
in 1904. This boat yard is the
oldest yard on the river, still
as busy today as ever.

A 1923 aerial picture of Gil
Smith’s Boatyard on the
eastside of the Patchogue
River. It’s just behind the large,
dark building in the center of
the picture. The buildings in
the upper part of the picture
belong to the Bailey Lumber
Mill.

              Gil Smith’s boat shed was
dismantled in 1968. Gil built
boats here until 1936, when a
stroke ended his working days
at the age of 93.




